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ADAMS COUNTY 

County Road 700 South Reconstruction 

Project No. 2024-11 

ADDENDUM #3 
Date: November 20, 2024 

The attention of all prospective Bidders on the subject project is directed to the following change in 
project specifications: 
 

Contractor Questions / Answers 
1. For the removal of all the existing pipe- do we need to figure additional backfill material such as 

granular and or native backfill or is that already in a line item such as 48, 49 and potentially 12? 
a. See Technical Specification Section 2.13 for backfilling instructions for all trenches and 

excavations. 
b. The cost of backfill related to storm pipe removal shall be included for each “storm pipe 

removal” line item. Backfill for pipe removals is not included in line items #48, #49, or 
#12. 

2. Is full depth removal of asphalt, stone, and concrete figured in line item 12? 
a. Yes 

3. For line item 8 and 9- does the contractor have to cover the cost for relocation or is the local 
provider already aware of what will be taking place, and contractor must coordinate it with 
provider when it needs to happen? 

a. The contractor is not responsible for utility relocation cost or fees from the Utility 
Companies as described in items #8, #9, and #10. 

b. Item #7 – We assume the regional waste district will allow the project contractor to 
lower the 1.5” force main service lines.  Please provide cost to perform this work. 

i. Please notify, coordinate, and comply with required regional waste district 
inspections/inspectors as necessary prior to construction. 

ii. Any unknown inspection cost or fees from the regional waste district will be 
paid by Adams County Board of Commissioners. 

iii. If an as-built utility survey is required, please notify Adams County Engineer 
and/or project surveyor when the utility work is completed so the survey may 
be scheduled. 

c. Items #8, #9, and #10 – Utility Coordination includes notification, scheduling, 
coordination, rules & standards compliance with each Utility Company performing the 
utility work, and combined effort to complete the work necessary to complete the 
project.   
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i. Adams County Board of Commissioners will be responsible for all costs and 
fees of utility work performed by the Utility Company. 

4. Are the aggregate quantities, for example 4” of compacted aggregate under driveway 
concrete figured in line item 42 or do we need to figure the tonnage amount in each 
individual line item for concrete? Examples such as 3.5” of 53 beneath curb & gutter, 
3.5” beneath depressed curb etc. are they all in 42 or need tonnage figured in with each 
line item? 

a. Item #42 is the compacted aggregate needed for Add Alternate No. 1, which also 
includes Item #41 – Concrete Sidewalk, 4” (Add Alternate No. 1 for South 
Adams Schools).  This alternative is for the school to decide if they want to help 
pay for the sidewalk or not. 

b. Item #34 is the tons of compacted aggregate for the curbs, driveways, and road 
improvements. 

c. The asphalt and concrete pavements are calculated as separate items from the 
compacted aggregate that is beneath them. 

5. Does the contractor need to figure any lime or cement stabilization, if so what is sy 
amount? 

a. If lime or cement stabilization is needed during construction, additional project 
cost will be handled by change order. 

6. Does this job require any certain wage requirements (prevailing wage etc)? 
a. No. 

7. Do you have a geotechnical report for the project? 
a. No. 

 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in final proposal. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
______________________ 
Nate Rumschlag, PE, MCM 
County Engineer 


